Docket No. 50-267/90-18 License No. DPR-34

> DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Public Service Company of Colorado ATTN: A. Clegg Crawford, Vice President Nuclear Operations P.O. Box 840 Denver, Colorado 80201-0840

Gentlemen:

## SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION (NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-267/90-18)

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. R. A. Caldwell of this office during the period October 22-26, 1990, of activities authorized by NRC Operating License DPR-34 for Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Generating Station, and to the discussion of our findings with Mr. C. Fuller and other members of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

The inspection reviewed certain areas of your physical security program. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examination of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are documented in the enclosed inspection report.

During this inspection, it was found that certain of your activities were in violation of NRC requirements. Normally, you are required to respond to this violation, in writing, in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations. However, your immediate corrective actions taken during this inspection period, and your planned actions to prevent recurrence have been reviewed and found to be responsive to the specifics contained in the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter. Therefore, no written response to this violation is required.

The material enclosed herewith contains Safeguards Information as defined by 10 CFR Fart 73.21 and its disclosure to unauthorized individuals is prohibited by Section 147 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Therefore, the material, with the exception of the Notice of Violation and the report cover page which is an inspection summary, will not be placed in the Public Document Room.

9012060189 901129 PDR ADOCK 05000267

*RIV:NMSIS	*C:NMSIS
RACaldwell:1m	CLCain
/ /90	/ /90

\*Previously Concurred

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

D:DRSS D:DRP ABBeader JSLCollins 11/33/90 JI /27/90

Public Service Company of Colorado -2-

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

T.P. Guynn for

Samuel J. Collins, Director Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosures:

 Appendix A - Notice of Violation
Appendix B - NRC Inspection Report 50-90-18

cc w/Notice of Violation and summary page only: Public Service Company of Colorado ATTN: D. W. Warembourg, Manager Nuclear Engineering Division P.O. Box 840 Denver, Colorado 80201-0840

GA International Services Corporation Fort St. Vrain Services ATTN: David Alberstein, Manager P.O. Box 85608 San Diego, California 92138

Public Service Company of Colorado ATTN: Charles H. Fuller, Manager Nuclear Production and Station Manager 16805 Weld County Road 19-1/2 Platteville, Colorado 80651

Public Service Company of Colorado ATTN: H. L. Brey, Manager, Nuclear Licensing and Resource Management Division P.O. Box 840 Denver, Colorado 80201-0840

Public Service Company of Colorado ATTN: P. F. Tomlinson, Manager Quality Assurance Elvision 16805 Weld County Road 19-1/2 Platteville, Colorado 80651

## Public Service Company of Colorado -3-

Public Service Company of Colorado ATTN: D. D. Hock, President and Chief Executive Officer P.O. Box 840 Denver, Colorado 80201-0840 Public Service Company of Colorado ATTN: Commitment Control Program Coordinator 2420 W. 26th Ave. Suite 100-D Denver, Colorado 80211 Kelley, Standfield & O'Donnell ATTN: Mr. J. K. Tarpey Public Service Company Building Room 900 550 15th Street Denver, Colorado 80202 Chairman Board of County Commissioners of Weld County, Colorado Greeley, Colorado 80631 Regional Representative Radi tion Programs Environmental Protection Agency 1 Denver Place

Denver, Colorado 80202-2413 Department of Health ATTN: Robert M. Quillen, Director Radiation Control Division 4210 East 11th Avenue

Denver, Colorado 80220

999 18th Street, Suite 1300

Colorado Public Utilities Commission ATTN: Raiph Teague, P.E. 1580 Logan Street OL1 Denver, Colorado 80203

bcc: (see next page)

Public Service Company of Colorado -4-

.

14

bcc copy of entire report: **RIV Security File** Elaine Koup, RSGB/NRR (9D24) R. D. Martin, RA B. Beach, DRSS Section Chief, SEPS Resident Inspector SEPS File G. F. Sanborn, EO D. M. Crutchfield, NRR (13E4) bcc copy of letter, NOV, and inspection summary only w/766: DRP MIS **RSTS** Operator Lisa Shea, RM/ALF Division Director, DRP RIV File Project Engineer, DRP bcc copy of letter, NOV, and inspection summary only w/out 766: DMB IE-04 DRS P. Erickson, NRR Project Manager